



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

November 25, 2024

Clementine Bonner Klein
Monterey City Clerk
Via email: bonner@monterey.org

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2024-01055; Quinton Roland

Dear Clementine Bonner Klein:

This letter is in response to the above-referenced referral alleging that Quinton Roland failed to file their 2022 Annual Statement of Economic Interests (“SEI”) for their position as a Consultant for the City of Monterey.

Quinton Roland’s former employer, CSG Consultants, has confirmed that Quinton did not provide consulting services for the City. Therefore, Quinton is not required to file the 2022 Annual SEI. For these reasons, we are closing this case with no further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Amber Rodriguez at arodriguez@fppc.ca.gov or (279) 237-3756.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:ar